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~ Chevron

December 4, 1997

L o Chevron US.A. Production Company
Administrative Application For PO. Box 1150

Non-Standard Gas Well chatjon Midiand, TX 79707
And Simultaneous Dedication

Eumont Yates 7Rvrs Qn (Pro Gas) Pool
H. T. Mattern (NCT-E) #16

1670' FSL and 685' FWL

Section 1, T-22-§S, R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Clayton Williams Energy Incorporated
6 Desta Drive, Ste. 3000
Midland, Texas 79705

Gentlemen:

Chevron is planning to complete the H. T. Mattern (N CT-E) #16 in the Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs Qn (Pro Gas) Pool.
We are requesting NMOCD approval for a Non-Standard Gas well location. It is also our desire to simultaneously
dedicate the 440-acre Eumont Gas Proration Unit currently assigned to our H. T. Mattern (NCT-E) #3, #10, #11,

and #13 to all five wells.

Your;‘vexy truly,
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Petroleum Engineer

Attachments

¢c: NMOCD -- Hobbs, NM D. K. Beckham
J. K. Ripley J. B. Wilkinson

N. V. Mouser Central Files - Lease/Well Files



